Meghan Wzlie

From: Laurie Hurst

Sent: August-31-17 09:45
To: Meghan Wylie
Subject: FW: Blasting by-laws

For login and processing, thanks.

Laurie Hurst, CPA, CGA
Chief Administrative Officer
Tel: 1-250-414-7133

From: Beth Burton-Krahn
Sent: August-31-17 9:39 AM
To: Laurie Hurst

Subject: Fwd: Blasting by-laws

Hi Laurie can you please forward to appropriate staff for follow up?

Thanks,
Beth

Sent from my iPad
Beth Burton-Krahn

Councillor
Tel: 1-250-414-7100

Begin forwarded message:

From: Joanne Mickelson

Date: August 30,2017 at 1:30:22 PM PDT
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To: "mayorandcouncil@esquimalt.ca" <mayorandcouncil{@esquimalt.ca>

Subject: Blasting by-laws

Mayor and Council,

Good afternoon, | am writing in regards to an issue that came up on the August 21st council meeting
agenda. | read that Esquimalt does not have any blasting by-laws. Given the increasing development in
Esquimalt, and issues that could arise as a result of blasting, | believe it would be prudent to have strict
by-laws in place to ensure the safety of homes and buildings. | am not an expert in this area and am not
sure of all involved but requiring developers to do a pre-site inspection and documentation of
homes/buildings/grounds before any blasting would help to mediate any possible damages that could

occeur.
Thank you for this consideration

Sincerley
Joanne Mickelson





